
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Neil Crawford 
11 March 2015 12:30 
Paul.Hanson@rbkc.gov.uk; john.hoban@rbkc.gov.uk 
slawrence@rydon.co.uk; Simon O'Connor (SOConnor@rydon.co.uk); Kevin Lamb 
(KevinLamb@harleycw.co.uk); daniel@harleycw.co.uk 
RE: Grenfell 

Hi Paul/John 

To clarify what we were trying to understand here was the requirement for fire stopping within the wall build up 
where the cladding cassettes are mounted over the old cladding. Are you saying these should mirror the internal 
compartments (ie 60min and 120min [60min horizontally at floors])? 

From: Paul.Hanson(9)rbkc.qov.uk [mailto:Paul.Hanson(a)rbkc.qov.uk] 
Sent: 10 March 2015 11:49 
To: Neil Crawford 
Cc: John.Hoban(a)rbkc.aov.uk 
Subject: RE: Grenfell 

This is a B3 matter so it's really John Hoban's reference but effectively, if you mean fire resistance, the 
walls between apartments are compartment walls so the construction should achieve the same fire time as 
the elements of construction for the building - the fire time depends upon the height of the building as 
described in 1. A of Table A2 ADB). 

Regards 
Neil 

Hi Neil, 
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B PERFORMANCE OF MATERIALS, PRODUCTS AND STRUCTURES 

Table A2 Minimum periods of fire resistance 
Purpose group or building Minimum periods of fire re^tstsnco pnlnutes) In 3: 

Basement s-tcrey " 
Including lloortwer 

Ground or upper stcrcy 

Depti (ml ot a 
lowest baiement 

Helgmt (m) ottop floor ado™ ground. 
In a building or separated part of a building 

More 
Ifian 10 

Not mora 
than 10 

Not more 
tnan S 

Not more 
ttian IS 

Not more 
Itian 30 

More 
than 30 

1. Residential: 

a. Block or flaU 
- not sprlnHened 
- sprhklered 

90 
90 ^0 

30' 
Ki' 

eo'T 
60' 

90" 
90'1 

Not pamltted 
1 SD" 

b. rietltuoonal 90 60 30' 60 90 13CW 

c. OthBr resjdaiillal 90 60 30' 60 90 taoi 

S. Offlce: 

- nt* sprnwefed 
- sprhUefed ^ 

90 
60 

60 
60 

30' 
30' 

60 
a r 

90 
60 

Not permitted 
120# 

3. Shop and commercial: 

- not sprlnklered 
- ^prhKJered w 

90 
eo 

60 
60 

60 
30' 

60 
eo 

90 
60 

Not permitted 
Mm 

4. /Sesembly and recraatleri: 

riot sprlnkl^fsd 
- sprhHered 5 1 

90 
60 

60 
60 

60 
30' 

eo 
60 

90 
60 

Not permitted 

S. ridustlal: 

- not sprlnWefed 
- sprhKJered *i 

i s 
90 

90 
BB 

60 
30' 

eo 
60 

120 
90 

Not permitted 

S. Storage and other 
nor-resldenllal: 

fl. arj'tjuliargorpartnot 
descrlted eteewhere: 
- not EprlnHered 
- sprnKlered « 

130 
90 

90 
60 

60 
30' 

90 
eo 

120 
90 

Not permitted 

b. car park tor Ighit\«lilc(e3: 
I. o pen a He d car par K 1*1 
II. any dher car psrK 

Not applc£t4e 
90 

NGtapplcaHe 
60 

15*+ 
30' 60 

15*+w 

90 
60 
ISM 

Sn^ft-aoraybuHhgs-aiis S L t j e d to 1hA pafioda u r i d a r l h * h A a d h g 'nol more thm ID'. IF they h o w b 3 » n H r t ^ thi-b^L*mtnl &1orey^[if» B u b } « t b o 1 h A 
p«nod jpprcffijl<-lc Khw dsplh. 

•1 TKeRoorowrab^rHmarYl for iHhef« k-mere thsn 1 bn:«n«nl. lh» floor over tha bop mocrl bo EHrnari^-should m w l i h t proviaonsior th^^Durid and 
Lppar •ulorê ." H ih p«rlod is hbhsr. 

Incrsj-iid Ic J minimum cf r.^nuli^. brccrr f ^•Ifn6nl-iv^l^ csp^Jling b u l d n g E i . 

" Reduced to rriinut^. lor T I V I b x wilhin J I I* with morelhon en* Eborvy, but not if tha'door 0'Orvlribut4Qloth»Duppor1 of t h i build ba. 

t Reduced tD Irj nirut^c- Icr J s n w n l c n * louring part of Iht Mmclurd frarie. 

t- lncr«]&«d Ic JO min>Jt»: foralornfinlQ protecting ths- irnanti 3! »:cjp«. 

f Rdur bo paragrnph T.^r>gn-ding lh« nucptDbiitc cl ]•:• rrinulci ii f l j l conv«njcn&. 

1. Refer bo Tbbb A1 for lhA-spacific provbiorrt-of te^l. 

a. "Spriikkred' m A a n r l h a t t h a b u i d i r q h RtlAd tlvougKouI'Mth jn nulomdic 'vpririHw sysliern in riiccrdrinzs.'vfchprwjgraph 0.1ft, 

3. lh» cor pork-should oompk-withlharfilsvant provisions-in 1he guidanoaorirequremort 93, Sdclion 11. 

4. For Ihe- purpooas- of mealing lha Buiding Ragublion^ the toloivinq type^d stael elements-ETA dwnn^d k hjv» ^jlki«d rrinrrnjn p-ir>:d of firs' 
resktsncQ cf 1' minul*: wfunbasfcad bo i h e EixopAan bast nwthocf;: 

I) B M s u pporl i ngo one rata ItoofBrnaMini urn Hp'^^SQnu-l op^raiing undtr hll da»gn ksd 

il Frw dandng odumna, minimum Hp/A-I BGm-1 opcrnling under Ul d*:ign load, 

i i j Wild brnorFg ond-drills m îdmum Hp/A-£10m-1 Dpsroiinp unddr lull d » ^ n load. 

j u i d D T r i e k j l o o j v o i L b b i n E-5 "CCO 3ln.Kti.rEil ucy oi ^wh^-'ort: ii bJIdng. F j i t S 3od* ofpr^ztic* for Er^r^ i^ lant d»^gn. 

Regards. 

Paul Hanson 
Senior Building Control Surveyor (Fire Regulations) 
Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 
T. 
M. 
F. 
W. www.rbkc.gov.uk/buildingcontrol 

View the latest video covering the Holland Park School Redevelopment 

Building Control media and publications are available by clicking on the following link:- Publications 
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From: Neil Crawford [mailto:Neil(jSstudioe.co.iik1 
Sent: 06 March 2015 15:50 
To: Hanson, Paul: PC-Plan 
Cc: Hoban, John: PC-Plan; slawrence(arydon.co.uk: Kevin Lamb (KevinLamb(aharleycw.co.uk): Simon O'Connor 
(SOConnor(g)rydon.co.uk): Jason North (inorth(a)rvdon.co.uk) 
Subject: FW: Grenfell 

Hi Paul 

Following our conversation this afternoon, this reminded me of another issue. Where we are over cladding what 
fire rating do we need to allow for within the wall build up between apartments (see below and attached)? 

Regards 
Neil 

From: Kevin Lamb [mailto:KevinLamb(a)harleycw.co.uk1 
Sent: 03 March 2015 12:58 
To: slawrencefi)rydon.co.uk 
Cc: Neil Crawford; Bruce Sounes; Daniel Anketell-Jones; Mark Stapley; Rob Maxwel; Ben Bailey 
Subject: Grenfell 

Simon, 

Please find attached drawings now showing the fire breaks, both horizontal and vertical. 

We assume a requirement of 90min integrity & 30min insulation is sufficient, i f not please advise. 

The vertical breaks are not on all columns, just party walls. 

Regards 

Kevin Lamb 
Project Designer 

Hharley 
' ! ' - • 

W- www, harleycurtainwall. com 

Head Office 
Harley House, Brooklands Park 
Famingham Road, Crowborough 
East Sussex, TN6 2JD 

Email Disclaimer: 
This email has been sent by Harley Curtain Wall Ltd. The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the 
addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. I f you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or 
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views expressed in this message, are those of the individuals sender, except where 
the sender specifically states them to be the views of Harley Curtain Wall Ltd. Whilst Harley Curtain Wall Ltd takes reasonable precautions to scan email content 
for virases, we cannot give warranties or assurances about the safety and contents of this email including any attachments herewith. It is the responsibility of the 
recipient to scan the email and any attachments herewith sent for malicious content. 

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea. 
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, 
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legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail 
is intended for the addressee only. I f you receive this in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material 
from your computer. 

************************************************************ 
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